

From: Tony Lee

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 21, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0748-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Dear Ms. Nguyen, On behalf of Toyon Research Corporation, this responds to the three items in your July 16, 2026, correspondence (Reference No. 103819) concerning File Number 0748-EX-CN-2026. 1. City and state for each antenna. The application has been amended to include the city, state, and county for each of the eight antenna records, including the three mobile records. 2. 3100-3300 MHz band. The application has been amended to specify a center frequency of 3200 MHz for this band on each antenna record, in place of the full 3100-3300 MHz range. The associated 200MQ3N emission designator is unchanged. 3. No counter-UAS purpose. Toyon confirms that the proposed experiment is not being conducted for any counter-UAS purposes. The experimental operations consist of testing the interaction of an airborne DRFM radar payload with a ground-based radar that Toyon owns and controls. The unmanned aircraft system serves solely as the platform carrying the payload; no part of the proposed experimentation involves the detection, tracking, or mitigation of unmanned aircraft. Please let us know if any additional information would be helpful. Respectfully, Ryan McClafferty Tony Lee Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth 1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 | Arlington, VA 22209 Tel: 703.407.0594 | Fax: 703.812.0486 mcclafferty@fhhlaw.com lee@fhhlaw.com Counsel for Toyon Research Corporation